
From: Loftis, Curtis
To: Frazier, Edward
Subject: Fwd: [External] Re: Todays SFOF National Call
Date: Monday, April 18, 2022 11:54:03 AM
Attachments: RESOLUTION URGING CONGRESS TO PERMANENTLY EXTEND THE TAX CUTS AND JOBS ACT OF 2017.pdf

STATE GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PROTECTION ACT.pdf

Will u add to calendar? 

Curtis M. Loftis, Jr.
State Treasurer
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
803.734.2016
Curtis.Loftis@sto.sc.gov 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Derek A. Kreifels" <derek@sfof.com>
Date: April 18, 2022 at 11:50:55 AM EDT
Cc: Jonathan Williams <jwilliams@alec.org>
Subject: [External] Re: Todays SFOF National Call

﻿
Good morning!
 
I hope you all had a blessed Easter weekend!
 
Jonathan Williams will be joining our all SFOF National Zoom call this afternoon at
2:00PM Eastern Time/1:00PM Central to talk about two pieces of model legislation that
ALEC has recently passed. One of them is the ACTUAL ALEC model legislation for ESG.
(Other floated around earlier this year were believed to be model policy from ALEC but
were not.)
 
He will also be giving a preview of the new Rich States Poor States rankings coming out
later this week. Did your state make the new top 10? 
 
Jonathan will field questions – it’s going to be a great discussion. Hope to see you then!
A reminder that if you are calling in on an unidentified phone number you will be asked
to unmute and identify yourself. Any who don’t respond to that request will not be
allowed to continue on the call.
 
Hope to see you then!
 

Derek Kreifels
Chief Executive Officer

mailto:Curtis.Loftis@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Edward.Frazier@sto.sc.gov



 


 


RESOLUTION URGING CONGRESS TO PERMANENTLY 


EXTEND THE TAX CUTS AND JOBS ACT OF 2017 


Summary 


This resolution encourages Congress to permanently extend the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (TCJA), 


which was signed into law by President Donald Trump in 2017. Allowing this essential tax relief 


to expire would undoubtedly harm hardworking American taxpayers, slow the growth of the U.S. 


economy, and further harm America’s ability to compete. 


 


WHEREAS, prior to government-mandated economic shutdowns during the COVID-19 


pandemic, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 spurred steady economic expansion and allowed 


the spirit of entrepreneurship to flourish, while creating new jobs and opportunities for millions 


of Americans; 


WHEREAS, the tax cuts of 2017 resulted in a $1.5 trillion net tax cut, and were followed by 


historically low unemployment rates, an increase in business investment, and a $6,000 increase 


in real median household income over two years – which included scores of raises and bonuses 


for workers immediately after the 2017 tax cuts were adopted; 


WHEREAS, more than 100 million American taxpayers from all income groups, but especially 


middle and working class American taxpayers, have enjoyed real tax relief due to the Tax Cuts 


and Jobs Act; 


WHEREAS, twenty-three provisions of the 2017 tax cuts directly relating to individual income 


taxes, such as the reductions in personal income tax rates, the near doubling of the standard 


deduction, and the substantial reduction of the hated Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) will 


expire after December 31, 2025; 


WHEREAS, the 2017 tax cuts reduced federal tax rates for households across every income 


level, and this relief resulted in a tax cut of more than $1,500 for the average middle-income 


earner; 







WHEREAS, prior to the 2017 tax cuts, the top corporate income tax rate in the United States 


was 35%, the highest among all nations in the Organization for Economic Co-operation and 


Development (OECD); 


WHEREAS, the 2017 tax cuts reduced the business tax rate from 35% to 21%, bringing the 


United States back to average among OECD member nations, and dramatically enhancing 


American competitiveness; 


WHEREAS, the 2017 tax cuts set an annual cap of $10,000 on the state and local tax (SALT) 


deduction, thereby broadening the tax base at the federal level and in many states, which caused 


state level budget surpluses and resulted in many states offering substantial tax relief; 


WHEREAS, if the current $10,000 cap on the SALT deduction is allowed to expire after 


December 31, 2025, the federal tax base will be narrowed; 


WHEREAS, returning to an unlimited SALT deduction would be an incentive for many states to 


once again implement higher taxes and spend at higher levels; 


WHEREAS, a majority of Americans support making the 2017 tax cuts permanent; 


WHEREAS, allowing the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 to expire would result in a massive tax 


increase on hardworking American taxpayers, a significant decline in American competitiveness, 


fewer jobs, reduced wage income for workers, and higher prices; 


NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the legislature of the state of [Insert State] 


urges the United States Congress to permanently extend the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 with 


commensurate spending cuts to avoid increasing the federal debt burden. 


 








 


 


STATE GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 


PROTECTION ACT 


Summary 


This model strengthens fiduciary rules to protect pensioners from politically driven investment 


strategies. These strategies reduce investment returns over the long term which leads to 


underfunding in state pension plans across the country. 


 


1. Definitions. 


a. This Act applies to any government plan (as defined by ERISA section 1002(32)) including, 


but not limited to, any employee pension benefit plan, fund or program established, administered 


or maintained by the government of the State of [state name] or any subdivision, county, 


municipality, agency or instrumentality thereof (collectively “the State”). 


b. The term “pension benefit plan” or “plan” shall mean any plan, fund or program which was 


heretofore or is hereafter established or maintained by the State to the extent that by its terms or 


as a result of surrounding circumstances – 


(i) Provides retirement income or other retirement benefits to employees or former employees, or 


(ii) Results in a deferral of income by such employees for period extending to the termination of 


covered employment or beyond. 


c. A person is a fiduciary with respect to a pension benefit plan to the extent (i) he exercises any 


discretionary authority or discretionary control respecting management of such plan or exercises 


any authority or control respecting management or disposition of its assets, (ii) he renders 


investment advice for a fee or other compensation, direct or indirect, with respect to any moneys 


or other property of such plan, or has any authority or responsibility to do so, or (iii) he has any 


discretionary authority or discretionary responsibility in the administration of such plan. 


d. The term “investment duties” means any duties imposed upon, or assumed or undertaken by, a 


person in connection with the investment of plan assets which make or will make such person a 


fiduciary of an employee benefit plan or which are performed by such person as a plan fiduciary. 







e. The term “investment course of action” means any series or program of investments or actions 


related to a fiduciary’s performance of the fiduciary’s investment duties, and includes the 


selection of an investment fund or manager as a plan investment. 


f. When used to qualify a risk or return, the term ‘material’ means a risk or return regarding 


which there is a substantial likelihood that a reasonable investor would attach importance when – 


(i) evaluating the potential financial return and financial risks of an existing or prospective 


investment, or 


(ii) exercising, or declining to exercise, any rights appurtenant to securities. 


(iii) When used to qualify a risk or return, the term “material” does not include a risk or return 


that – 


(a) primarily furthers non-pecuniary, non-economic or non-financial social, political, ideological 


or other goals or objectives, or 


(b) primarily relates to events that – 


(A) involve a high degree of uncertainty regarding what may or may not occur in the distant 


future, and 


(B) are systemic, general or not investment specific in nature. 


g. The term “pecuniary factor” means a factor that has a material effect on the financial risk 


and/or financial return of an investment based on appropriate investment horizons consistent 


with the plan’s investment objectives and the funding policy. 


2. Prudent man standard of care. 


a. A fiduciary shall discharge his duties with respect to a plan solely in the interest of the 


participants and beneficiaries for the exclusive purpose of – 


(i) providing benefits to participants and their beneficiaries; and 


(ii) defraying reasonable expenses of administering the plan; 


b. and with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing that a 


prudent man acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in the conduct of 


an enterprise of a like character and with like aims; 


c. by diversifying the investments of the plan so as to minimize the risk of large losses, unless 


under the circumstances it is clearly prudent not to do so; and, 


d. in accordance with the documents and instruments governing the plan insofar as such 


documents and instruments are consistent with the provisions of this chapter. 


3. Investment duties. 







a. With regard to the consideration of an investment or investment course of action taken by a 


fiduciary of an employee benefit plan pursuant to the fiduciary’s investment duties, the 


requirements of section 2 the Act are satisfied if the fiduciary: 


(i) Has given appropriate consideration to those facts and circumstances that, given the scope of 


such fiduciary’s investment duties, the fiduciary knows or should know are relevant to the 


particular investment or investment course of action involved, including the role the investment 


or investment course of action plays in that portion of the plan’s investment portfolio with 


respect to which the fiduciary has investment duties; 


(ii) Has evaluated investments and investment courses of action based solely on pecuniary 


factors that have a material effect on the return and risk of an investment based on appropriate 


investment horizons and the plan’s articulated funding and investment objectives; 


(iii) Has not subordinated the interests of the participants and beneficiaries in their retirement 


income or financial benefits under the plan to unrelated objectives, or sacrificed investment 


return or taken on additional investment risk to promote goals unrelated to those pecuniary 


interests of the plan’s participants and beneficiaries or the purposes of the plan; 


(iv) Has not otherwise acted to subordinate the interests of the participants and beneficiaries to 


the fiduciary’s or another’s interests and has otherwise complied with the duty of loyalty; 


(v) Has not subordinated the interests of the participants and beneficiaries in their retirement 


income or financial benefits under the plan to other non-pecuniary or non-financial social, 


political or other benefits or goals and may not sacrifice investment return or take on additional 


investment risk to promote non-pecuniary or non-financial social, political or other benefits or 


goals; and 


(vi) Has acted accordingly. 


b. For purposes of paragraph (3)(a) of this section, “appropriate consideration” shall include, but 


is not necessarily limited to, 


(i) A determination by the fiduciary that the particular investment or investment course of action 


is reasonably designed, as part of the portfolio (or, where applicable, that portion of the plan 


portfolio with respect to which the fiduciary has investment duties), to further the purposes of the 


plan, taking into consideration the risk of loss and the opportunity for gain (or other return) 


associated with the investment or investment course of action, and 


(ii) Consideration of the following factors as they relate to such portion of the portfolio: 


(A) The composition of the portfolio with regard to diversification; 


(B) The liquidity and current return of the portfolio relative to the anticipated cash flow 


requirements of the plan; 







(C) The projected return of the portfolio relative to the funding objectives of the plan; and 


(D) How the investment or investment course of action compares to available alternative 


investments or investment courses of action with regard to the factors listed in paragraphs 


(b)(2)(ii)(A) through (C) of this section. 


4. Consideration of Pecuniary vs. Non-Pecuniary Factors. A fiduciary’s evaluation of an 


investment must be focused only on pecuniary factors. Plan fiduciaries are not permitted to 


sacrifice investment return or take on additional investment risk to promote non-pecuniary 


benefits or any other non-pecuniary goals. Environmental, social, corporate governance, or other 


similarly oriented considerations are pecuniary factors only if they present economic risks or 


opportunities that qualified investment professionals would treat as material economic 


considerations under generally accepted investment theories. The weight given to those factors 


should appropriately reflect a prudent assessment of their impact on risk and return. Fiduciaries 


considering environmental, social, corporate governance, or other similarly oriented factors as 


pecuniary factors are also required to examine the level of diversification, degree of liquidity, 


and the potential risk-return in comparison with other available alternative investments that 


would play a similar role in their plans’ portfolios. 


5. Economically indistinguishable alternative investments. When alternative investments are 


determined to be economically indistinguishable even after conducting the evaluation described 


in paragraph 4, and one of the investments is selected on the basis of a non-pecuniary factor or 


factors such as environmental, social, or corporate governance considerations (notwithstanding 


the requirements of paragraphs (3) and (4), the fiduciary should document specifically why the 


investments were determined to be indistinguishable and document why the selected investment 


was chosen based on the purposes of the plan, diversification of investments, and the interests of 


plan participants and beneficiaries in receiving benefits from the plan. 


6. Voting Ownership Interests. [May need to be adjusted for the needs of each state] 


a. All shares held directly or indirectly by or on behalf of a pension benefit plan and/or the 


beneficiaries thereof shall be voted solely in the pecuniary interest of plan participants. Voting to 


further non-pecuniary or non-financial social, political, ideological or other benefits or goals is 


prohibited. 


b. A fiduciary may not adopt a practice of following the recommendations of a proxy advisory 


firm or other service provider unless such firm or service provider’s proxy voting guidelines are 


consistent with the fiduciary’s obligations to act based only on pecuniary factors. 


c. Authority to vote such shares should be in the hands of a State official politically accountable 


to the people of [State name]. As such, all current proxy voting authority with respect to any and 


all shares held directly or indirectly by or on behalf of a pension benefit plan and/or the plan 


participants is hereby revoked. All such voting authority shall reside with [the State Treasurer or 


appropriate board or committee]. 







7. Severability. Should a court of competent jurisdiction hold any provision(s) of this chapter to 


be invalid, such action will not affect any other provision of this chapter. 


 







State Financial Officers Foundation
 

866-816-0873

derek@sfof.com

 

13851 W. 63rd Street, Suite 405

Shawnee, KS  66216
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